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Re: Ackiio\uledgemeiit in accortlance with Reeulation 1 S(2)  of the Waste Water Discharge 
/L.icensinp Repiilations) 2007, as amencied. in resixct of a Waste Water Discharge Licence 
Application i n  respect of Agglomeration Namecl Scotstown 

Dear MI-. Iolinston 

I refer to the above referencecl application for a waste water discharge licence which was 
received by the Agency on 22 .lune 2009 (and to other inl'oi-mation i n  i-especl of the application 
received by the Ageiicy on 6 October 20 1 I ,  2 November 20 1 I & 16 December 201 1 ). As tlie 
application documentation no\v complies with tlie requirements of Regulation I5 and 16 of the 
Waste Water Discharge (Authoi-isation) Regulations 2007, as amendecl, I am directed to 
acknowledge the application in accordance with Regulation 18(2) of the Regiilatioiis. 

All the application documentation is made available for public inspection on oui- Website 
W \ V W .  epa . i e 

I am to advise you that a n y  person may make a submission to tlie Agency, in writing, in respect 
of the application, pursuant to Regulation 19 of tlie Regulations. 

The Agency will have regai-cl lo any subiiiission made in accordance with the Regulations and 
will write, in due coiirse, to each pel-son who makes such a submission, to advise them of the 
Agency ' s decision on t lie appl icat i on. 

You I-s si iicei-el y , 

I 

Progi-amine Officer 
En vir o n m e n t cl I Licensing Program ni c 


